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Q1: The RFQ is requesting responses from Firms with experience in providing services for 
Master Planning, Educational Specifications and Facilities Conditions Assessments.  Does the 
responding Firm need to have experience in all three categories to be selected?  If a Firm has 
strong experience in 1 or 2 of the categories listed can the Firm be selected for the categories 
where they have the most experience?  If yes, can the Firm state in their cover letter the 
services for which they would like to be considered? 
 
A1: Per the RFP Documents, “The District reserves the option to issue a single, or 
multiple contracts to provide these services”. As such, firms can submit on categories where 
they have experience. Yes, the services for which the firm would like to be considered should be 
stated in their cover letter.   
 
Q2: Attachment 2, Items 9-11: 
As our services are focused on K-12 architectural and planning efforts, would an 
accounting/listing of similar projects (as defined by each question) completed during the past 5 
years suffice? 
 
A2: Yes.  
 
Q3: Attachment 2, Item 12: 
Would a listing of projects provided for the Vista Unified School District over the past 5 years 
suffice? 
 
A3: No, please respond as requested: State name, scope and size of each project and the 
beginning and ending dates of services, not just specific to VUSD.  
 
Q4: What is the VUSD’s expectation for the number of reports for delivery? Would campus level 
reports be acceptable (35) or is the expectation that each permanent building used for a core 
function (such as classroom, administration, library, gymnasium) have its own building level 
report? Would reports be expected for each individual portable building or may we group all 
portables on the site into a single report? Likewise, there are numerous smaller support 
structures including storage sheds, shelters, utility buildings.  Would grouping of these support 
structures into a single report be acceptable? There are 1,079 individual facilities listed in 
Exhibit B which would not require the same level or specificity and impact on the educational 
mission. 
 
A4: The District’s expectation is Site Level Reports with detailed summaries of the status of 
each of the buildings / relocatables. Please refer back to the RFP documents and respond 
accordingly.  

 


